
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
Plaintiff, 

-v-
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF 
TEAMSTERS, CHAUFFEURS, 
WAREHOUSEMEN AND HELPERS OF 
AMERICA, AFL-CIO, al.. 

Defendants. 
IN RE: APPLICATION XXIV OF THE 
INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR 

3RANDUM & ORDER 
88 CIV. 4486 (DNE) 

APPEARANCES: CHARLES M. CARBERRY, Investigations Officers of the 
International Brotherhood of Teamsters, (Robert W. 
Gaffey, of counsel); * 
OTTO G. OBERMAIBR, United States Attorney for the 
Southern District of New York, (Edward T. Ferguson, 
III, Assistant United States Attorney, of counsel) 
for the United States? 
PALMIERE & PELLEGRINO, Rochester, New York, (Norman 
A. Palmiere, of counsel) for Angelo Misuraca. 

EDELSTEIN. District Judo*: 
This opinion emanates from the voluntary settlement in the 

action commenced^ by the plaintiffs United States of America (the 
defendants International Brotherhood of 

Teams ters^^^^^gOS^^and the IBT's General Executive Board (the 
"GEB'f eaMBWts^l)t thit voluntary consent order entered March 14, 
1989 (the *ConsentDecree'^^The Consent Decree provided for three 
Court-appointed^f fioials,the Independent Administrator t^-oversee 
the remedial previsions,' the Investigations Officer to bring 
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charges against corrupt IBT members, and the Election Officer to 
oversee the electoral process leading up to and including the 1991 
election for International Officers (collectively, the "Court 
Officers"). The goal of the Consent Decree is to rid the IBT of 
the hideous influence of organized crime through the election and 
prosecution provisions. 

Application XXIV presents for this Court's review the opinion 
of the Independent Administrator finding that the Investigations 
Officer had proved the charge filed against IBT member Angelo 
Misuraca. Misuraca is the former Vice President and former 
Business Agent of IBT Local 398 in Rochester, New York.' The 
Investigations Officer charged Misuraca with bringing reproach upon 
the IBT by knowingly associating with Angelo Amico, a member of tMe 
Rochester, New York La Cosa Nostra, in violation of Article II, 
§2(a) and Article XIX, S6(b) of the IBT constitution. After 
finding that the charge had been proved, the Independent 
Administrator permanently suspended Misuraca from holding any 
position within the IBT, from drawing compensation from any IBT-
affiliated source, and from membership in Local 398. 

Misuraca appeal* to this Court the findings and penalties 
imposed hajĤtzjatt* Independent Administrator. In support of his 
appeal, 3 j ^ ^ ^ b a ^ re-submitted his brief previously introduced 
before ^j^^^qpwdant Administrator, which realleges arguments 
already considered and rejected and which are now before this Court 

'Misuraca resigned from both of these positions in October, 
1990, following the filing of the charge. 
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for consideration. This Court determines that the findings of the 
Independent Administrator are fully supported by the evidence, and 
Misuraca's arguments are without merit. Accordingly, the opinion 
of the Independent Administrator is affirmed in all respects. 

It is well settled that the findings of the Independent 
Administrator "are entitled to great deference." United States v. 
Int'l Brotherhood of Teamsters. 905 F.2d 610, 616 (2d Cir. 1990), 
aff'o March 13, 1990 Opinion & Order, 743 F. Supp. 155 (S.D.N.Y. 
1990). This Court will overturn findings when it determines that 
they are, on the basis of all the evidence, "arbitrary or 
capricious." United States v. Int'l Brotherhood of Teamsters. 
supra. 905 F.2d at 622; June 6, 1991 Opinion & Order, slip opinion^ 
at 4-5 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 9, 1991 Memorandum & Order, slJ^ 
opinion, at 4 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 6, 1991 Opinion & Order, slip 
opinion, at 5 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); December 27, 1990 Opinion & Order, 
754 F. Supp. 333, 337 (S.D.N.Y. 1990); September 18, 1990 Opinion 
& Order, 745 F. Supp. 189, 191-92 (S.D.N.Y. 1990); August 27, 1990 
Opinion t Order, 745 F. Supp. 908, 911 (S.D.N.Y. 1990); March 13, 
1990 Opinion * Order, lHRXa? 743 F. Supp. at 159-60, aUULLd, 905 
F.2d at 622; January 17, 1990 Opinion & Order, 728 F. Supp. 1032, 
1045- d 277 (2d Cir. 1990); November 2, 1989 

included the affidavit of FBI supervisory special agent Robert D. 
Ulmer, head of the FBI organized crime squad in Buffalo, New York 
(the "Ulmer affidavit"). Ulmer was accepted as an expert 

Memor 733 F.2d 162, 169 (S.D.N.Y. 1989)? 
Officer's evidence againat Misuraca 
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knowledgeable about organized crime in the Buffalo and Rochester, 
New York areas. The Ulmer affidavit established that the FBI 
considered Angelo Amico a high ranking member of the Rochester 
family of La Cosa Nostra. Amico's status was corroborated by his 
plea of guilty to two counts of criminal racketeering in the case 
of United States v. Anoelo Amico et al.. Cr.-87-00177L. Misuraca 
did not challenge Ulmer's admission as an expert, or his conclusion 
that Amico was a high-ranking member of La Cosa Nostra. 

The Investigations Officer also introduced the testimony of 
John Grande, since 1987 a special agent with the Office of Labor 
Racketeering of the United States Department of Labor, assigned to 
the Rochester, New York field office. Grande's prior position was 
as supervisor in charge of the Intelligence Unit of the Special 
Criminal Investigation Section of the Rochester Police Department. 
Grande testified that Misuraca discussed IBT matters with Amico in 
a conversation that occurred at Amico's gambling establishment on 
March 4, 1986. This testimony directly refuted Misuraca's prior 
deposition testimony whereby he denied discussing IBT matters with 
Amico. In support of his testimony, Grande introduced an 

At hit hearing before the Independent Administrator, and in 

contest that he associated or discussed IBT matters with Amico. 

for empl 

his appeal of that decision to this Court, Misuraca does not 
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Misuraca and his attorney admitted that the tape proved the 
charges. "More importantly, Misuraca's own attorney concedes 'that 
the tape recording and the transcript admit to this allegation of 
association [a]nd not only admits, but it goes on to ... the 
discussion of union activities ..." (Independent Administrator's 
opinion at 11.) Misuraca contended that the Independent 
Administrator should not have admitted the wiretap evidence because 
it did not comply with certain sections of federal wiretapping law. 
See 18 U.S.C. S 2515 et sea, (the "wiretap statute"). The 
Investigations Officer argued that Misuraca's specific objections 
to the admission of the wiretap evidence were without merit, and 
further argued that the federal wiretap statute was inapplicable i 
to proceedings before the Independent Administrator, which ai3e 
internal IBT disciplinary hearings. 

In his opinion, the Independent Administrator rejected 
Misuraca's particular challenges to the introduction of the wiretap 
evidence, and did not reach the question of the inapplicability of 
the wiretap statute. This Court also doe* not see the need to 
reach the question of the applicability of the wiretap statute. 
This Court fija^^th^ the Independent Administrator's rejection of 
Misuraca*niHKStB*t ^to the introduction of the wiretap evidence 

Jg^ricious. 
35* 

Administrator considered and rejected 
Misuraca's three t̂ ase* for objecting to the introduction of the 
wiretap evidence. First, Misuraca alleged a violation of 18 U.S.C. 
S2518($)(d). H U.S.C. !35H(*)(d) requires the judicial officer - ' t 
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authorizing the wiretap to order that notice of the existence of 
the order be delivered on "parties to the intercepted conversation" 
within 90 days of the expiration of the wiretap order. Grande 
testified that Robert Gill of the Rochester Police Department 

Misuraca neither cross-examined Grande on this matter, nor 
presented any evidence in rebuttal, the Independent Administrator 
found that Misuraca had been delivered a notice of intercept. 
Given that Misuraca has offered no specific challenge to that 
finding before the Independent Administrator or this Court, I 
cannot say that the Independent Administrator's factual finding of 
delivery on Misuraca was arbitrary or capricious. ? 

* 

Second, Misuraca contended that the introduction of taws 
wiretap evidence violated 18 U.S.C. §2517. 18 U.S.C. $2517 sets 
out the proper uses of information obtained pursuant to a federally 
authorized intercept. The Independent Administrator facially 
rejected Misuraca'a §2517 argument because the tape of the March 
4, 1989 conversation had already been "disclosed in a public 
proceeding"—Amico's criminal prosecution. Once disclosed, the 
limitation* of §3517 no longer govern. County of Oakland v. citv 
of D E.D.Mich. 1984). This finding 

Finally, Misuraca argued that the wiretap violated 18 U.S.C. 
§2518(5), because the wiretap order itself waa not conducted so as 
to "minimize the interception of communications" not related to the 

personally delivered the notice of intercept to Misuraca. Since 

by 
capr 

waa neither arbitrary nor 
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investigation. 18 U.S.C. $2518(5). The Independent Administrator 
found that no finding of insufficient minimization could issue on 
the basis of only one intercepted conversation. Misuraca 
introduced no evidence to indicate that the surveillance which 
resulted in the intercepted conversation was "conducted 
unreasonably." Accordingly, the Independent Administrator rejected 
Misuraca's 18 U.S.C. $2515(5) challenge. 

The Independent Administrator correctly found that improper 
minimization could not be found on the basis of one intercepted 
conversation. See United States v. McGuiness. slip opinion. 
(S.D.N.Y., May 21, 1991) at 34; see also United States v. Hoffman. 
832 F.2d 1299, 1308-09 (1st Cir. 1987)? United States v. Garcia. 
785 F.2d 214, 223-24 (8th Cir. 1986). Accordingly, the Independent 
Administrator's rejection of Misuraca's 18 U.S.C. $2518(5) 
challenge is neither arbitrary nor capricious and must be affirmed. 

The indisputable evidence against Misuraca demonstrated that 
while Misuraca was vie* president and business agent of Local 398, 
he discussed IBT buainew* and took direction about IBT matters from 
a high ranking naa&ar of th* Rochester, New York La Cosa Nostra. 
As a result of this conduct, the Independent Administrator 

** dHy^gH^ 
Misuraca from holding any IBT-affiliated 

from any iBT-related source, and from 
Th* findings and penalty imposed by the 

Ind*p*nd*nt Administrator were n*ith*r arbitrary nor capricious, 
and are *ffir**d iar til r**p*cta. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the findings of the independent 
7 



Administrator are affirmed in all respects. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the stay on the imposition of the 

penalties on Misuraca is hereby dissolved. 

So Ordered. 
Dated: July 16, 1991 

New York, New York 

U.S.D.J. 
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